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Malave, Erin

From: Teresa S. Good [TSGood@irenam.com)
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 3:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Correction

Florida Marina Clubs, LLC #L09000094

Please correct the name of the registered agent from TK Registered Agnet, Inc. to
TK Registered Agent, Inc. '

Thank you
Teresa

TERESA S. GOOD
Florida Registered Paralegal
Direct Line: 813.202.7827
Direct Fax: 813.227.0435

Tﬂ Trenam Kemker

ATTUORMEYS

101 E. Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 2700 Tampa, FL 33602
Phone: 813.223.7474 Fax: 813.229.6553

Committed to the service of our clients, the community and our profession since 1970,
Flotida Trend Magazine — Best Companies to Wark For 2009

website | map

ﬁ Plgasze consicier the enveonment before printing thrs emad

Circular 230 Disclosure. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed herein. This advice may not be forwarded (other than within the taxpayer to which it
has been sent) without our express written consent.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages
attached to it may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, piease
immediately notify us by reply e-mail, or by telephone at the direct dial number above and destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.
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